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The purpose of the amendment is to address the questions for the vendors and to extend the due date for questions under this solicitation:

1.  Clause L.32 is revised as followed:


Delete: 


Offerors are requested to submit questions or comments to Reggie R. James (reggie.james@rw.doe.gov) concerning the Request for Proposals by October 15, 2004. Questions or comments submitted after such time may not be considered and an extensions to the proposal due date will not be entertained.

Replace:

Offerors are requested to submit questions or comments to Reggie R. James (reggie.james@rw.doe.gov) concerning the Request for Proposals by November 3, 2004. Questions or comments submitted after such time may not be considered and an extensions to the proposal due date will not be entertained.

2.
Should the Phase I proposal be in accordance with paragraph H.19 Comprehensive Report - Phased Acquisitions?  Specifically, is 
the Technical Proposal limited to 30 pages?
Answer: Section H, Clause H.19 Comprehensive Report, is for Phase II and III Only.  Phase I should be in accordance to, L.19 IIPS Proposal Preparation Instructions -- General tc "L.9     52.215-1 INSTRUCTIONS TO OFFERORS - COMPETITIVE ACQUISITION. (MAY 2001) " \l 2
3.
To make a valid comparison to our proposed welding techniques, what are the GTAW 
baseline values for:

A) The bond strength (what type of test was performed? bend, tensile, tear, etc.) 

Answer: We have conducted all of the tests required by the ASME Code. These 


include tensile to ASME SB 575 and bend tests to ASME Section IX.  The 


values vary
from test to test but they met the requirements of SB 575 and 


Section IX.


B) Weld joint tolerances 

Answer:  The current values shown on our prototype drawings are +/- 0.040
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C) The corrosion behavior in concentrated salts (which ASTM specification was used? What 


were the essential test parameters?)
Answer: The welded material does not corrode appreciably faster than 



the base material.  
D) How were the residual stress values determined (the hole drilling method? Neutron diffraction?) 

Answer:  The residual stress values were determined by hole drilling, x-ray 



diffraction, 
and neutron diffraction.

E)
How much alloy segregation in the microstructure is acceptable? Does the Phase I proposal need to quantify this segregation?

Answer:  Alloy Segregation is allowable so long as welded material does not corrode appreciably faster than the base material. 

F)  Weld integrity, what is the allowable discontinuities distribution - 1/16-inch on any side is the maximum discontinuity size, but what is the permitted distribution of these discontinuities? 
Answer:  There can be no discontinuities 1/16" or greater.
4.  Is it permissible to rotate the vessel rather than the welding torch?

Answer:  Proposals may include changes or modifications to any part of the welding process.  NOTE: The impact of modifications required to accommodate a particular welding system will be evaluated as part of the Phase II section criteria.  
5.  This RFQ implies, but does not explicitly state, that the only weld to be addressed is the final closure weld, is this correct? 
Answer:  The solicitation does not limit proposals to the final closure weld.  Proposals which improve the overall closure welding process are encouraged.   
6.  Are there any restrictions for how the ultrasound is generated?  Is the ultrasonic inspection limited to only piezoelectric generation?  
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Answer:  It is acceptable to use any method to generate the signal for ultrasonics as long 

as it can be demonstrated that the method can detect a 1/16" discontinuity, in 

any direction, consistently.
7. Is it an acceptable to consider redesigning the weld joints on the waste package?  In particular, the Outer Lid joint design is currently configured for multipass GTAW operations.  However, other welding processes would permit reorienting the weld joint from the vertical to horizontal orientation.  This configuration would result in a number of benefits related to productivity and residual stress control.  Also, in order to use the horizontal orientation, the outer lifting collar would need to be either repositioned or installed after the outer lid weld is completed.  Is this a possibility?  
Answer:  Changes to the waste package design may be recommended to simplify the welding process.  NOTE: The impact of modifications required to accommodate a particular welding system will be evaluated as part of the Phase II section criteria.
8. The proposed contract includes clause FAR 52.237-3 -- CONTINUITY OF SERVICES,      
which provides in part that:

 
“(c) The Contractor also shall disclose necessary personnel records and allow the successor to 


conduct on-site interviews with these employees. If selected employees are agreeable to 


the change, the Contractor shall release them at a mutually agreeable date and negotiate 


transfer of their earned fringe benefits to the successor.”

Inclusion of this clause could possibly expose a contractor to providing assistance to the government to hire valuable technical resources, and could act as a disincentive for contractors to submit their best proposals.  The government is therefore requested to reconsider including this portion of FAR 52.237-3 clause in this solicitation.
Answer:  Section I, Contract Clause I.4, is hereby deleted in its entirety.
9. Can you please advise what the deadline date is for expressing our intention to propose on the above-mentioned solicitation number?

Answer:  See Clause L.8
10. The SOW for the subject RFP does not indicate the requirements for Phase 1 presentations requiring travel. Could you please indicate these requirements, if any, and the location and general purpose of the meetings?
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Answer: The Department of Energy anticipates two trips in Phase I, one to Washington 


DC and one to Las Vegas, NV.  The cost of the two trips should be included 



in your total cost for Phase I.
11. Amendment 001 says a new SOW is attached but the SOW on the website appears to 
be the same one. 

Answer:  See System Description Documents (SDDs) in the Statement of Work.
12. Does DOE have the budget and do you intend to award contracts for this project, or is 
it contingent on full funding for Yucca Mountain in FY05 by the Congress? 
Answer: The Department of Energy intends to award a contract(s) under this   solicitation in FY05. 

13. The design for the repository surface facilities seems to be well advanced and committed to GTAW welding. Given this, is a radical change in welding processes really a viable alternative?
Answer: The Department of Energy is looking for more cost-effective, technically sound ideas.

14. How many awards are contemplated at each phase? 
Answer: The number of awards will be based on how technically sound and cost-effective each proposal is and the availability of funding.
15. The basis for acceptance of Phase 1 results and entering Phase 2 is a comparison to GTAW results.  Please provide appropriate references to GTAW waste package weld characterization data and the specification for the standard weld coupon used to collect the data. 
     Answer:  See the answers to question #3
16. As an alternative to #15, are sample GTAW welds available for comparison testing?
Answer: No
  ___________________________End of Amendment__________________________________

